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                                                                                                                                          Food Aid Information System (FAIS) Business Operations

1.1 Budget Creation 2.1 Proposal Creation and Submission

Version 1.24
June 4, 2007

Food Assistance Division Operations
Food Aid Information System  

2.2. Evaluation, Recommendation, and Approval

3.0 Agreement Management2.0 Proposal Management1.0 Budgeting and Planning

3.1 Agreement Generation

3.4.1
Request Amendment

4.1
Withdraw Proposal

3.2 Procurement 3.3 Payments and Receivables 3.5 Claims 3.7 Closeout3.6 Compliance and Evaluation1.2 Budget Allocation

Legend External System Interface FAS ProcessExternal User Process Non-FAS Process Automatic Feed Manual Feed

3.4 Amendments

Shared FAS/Non-FAS 
Process

3.7.1
Initiate Closeout

3.7.2
Review 

Performance 
Plan

3.7.4
Review Summary 

Comparison 
Outcomes Report

3.3.1
Create Freight 

Invoice

3.3.2
Validate for Payment and 

Deductions

3.3.6
Confirm 

Payment or 
Refund

3.3.3
Certify 

Payment

3.3.5
Make Payment 

or Refund

3.3.10
Create Dead 

Freight Invoice

3.3.11
Create Cash 

Request

3.3.13
Send Actual 
Commodity 

Costs

3.3.14
Receive Actual 

Commodity 
Costs

FMD COS
3.3.15

Send Title II 
Freight and 
Commodity 

Costs

COS

3.3.16
Receive Title II 

Freight and 
Commodity 

Costs

3.3.8
Calculate 20% 

Annual 
Payment

3.3.4
 Submit

Payment

3.3.9
Approve 
Billings

3.3.17
Determine Refunds

3.3.7
Calculate 

Quarterly OFD 
Payment

3.3.12
Create Inland/

Overland 
Invoice 

3.2.4
Receive Call 

Forward

3.2.3
Create Call 

Forward

3.2.5
Approve Call 

Forward

3.2.8
Post 

Commodity 
Tender

3.2.10
Create and 
Post Freight 

Tender

3.2.13
Evaluate Bulk 
and Packaged 

Commodity and 
Freight Offers

3.2.7
Receive 

Commodity 
Tender 

Summary Data

3.2.15
Award 

Commodity 
Contracts

3.2.14
Determine Subject Awards

3.2.16
Receive 

Commodity  
Contract 

Summary Data

FARES
FARES (w/

CPPAD user)

FBES

COS

Kansas City 
Commodity Office 

(KCCO)

3.2.11
Post Freight 

Tender to TNT 
or Other

3.2.21
Confirm Non-
WFP Direct 

Services

3.2.1
Nominate and 

Approve 
Freight 

Forwarder

3.2.6
Create 

Commodity 
Tender

FARES

3.2.12
Receive Bulk and 
Packaged Freight 

Offers

3.2.9
Receive 

Commodity 
Offers

FBES

FBES Y

MARAD

Freight 
Forwarder

3.2.2
Perform Dun 

and Bradstreet 
Certification

Dun and 
Bradstreet

3.2.18
Negotiate 

Freight Rate

MARAD, Freight 
Forwarder

3.2.17
Is Is the Offered 

Rate Above 
Guideline Rate?

N

3.2.19
Firm Award Contracts

3.2.23
Determine OFD

3.2.22
Create 

Supplemental 
Award

3.2.20
Post Freight 

Award to TNT 
or Other

Freight 
Forwarder

3.2.24
Divert 

Commodity

3.1.1
Input 

Agreement 
Budget 

Information

3.1.6
Sign and Send Agreement

3.1.3
Generate and 

Negotiate Agreement

3.1.4
Is Agreement 

Cleared?

Agreement

Y/N

Office of General 
Counsel (OGC)

3.1.8
Assign Freight 

Forwarder

3.1.7 
Receive 

Agreement

3.1.9
Publish Press 

Release

3.1.2 
Create Ad-hoc 

Agreement

1.2.1
Send 

President’s 
Budget

1.2.3
Send 

Continuing 
Resolution

OMB

OMB

1.1.1
Request FAD 

Budget 
Estimates

FAS/FSA
1.1.5

Send Title I 
Risk Categories 

and Subsidy 
Factors

Risk Management 
Office

1.1.8
FAS/FSA 

Review Budget

FAS/FSA

1.1.10
Appropriate 

and Apportion 
Budget

OMB

1.1.9
Office of Budget 

and Program 
Analysis Review 

Budget

OBPA

1.2.2
Send Ad-Hoc 

Apportionments

OMB

1.3 Planning

1.3.3
Receive and 

Send 
Commodity 
Exemption

1.3.7
Determine Title 
II Commodities

Secretary 
of USDA

3.6.1
Conduct 

Compliance 
Review

3.6.2
Conduct CS 

Audit

3.6.5
Is Any Further Action 

Required?

Compliance 
Review Staff 

(CRS) CS Auditor

3.6.4
Receive 

Compliance Review 
and/or CS Audit/

Evaluation

FAD, M&E, CS

3.6.3
Conduct CS 
Evaluation

CS Evaluator

Suspend

3.6.12
Publish 

Success Story 

3.6.11 
Submit 

Success 
Stories

FAD

3.5.1
Initiate Claim

3.5.2
Request Claim

3.5.5
Should a 
Claim be 

Filed?

3.5.6
What is the 

Claims 
Response?

3.5.8
Pay Claim Payment

3.5.7
File Appeal

Appeal

3.5.10
Draft Second 

Demand Letter

3.5.9
Is Money 
Owed?

OGC
3.5.4

Has Legal 
Cleared the 

Claim?

N

Y

Y

3.5.11
Closeout Claim

3.5.3
Has 

Clearance 
been 

Received?

Y

N

Y

N

N

2.2.6
Generate and 

Send Approval/
Rejection 
Letters

2.2.1
Evaluate, 

Score, and 
Grade Proposal

2.2.5
Receive and 

Review Proposal 
Recommendations

2.1.4
Create/Modify and 
Submit Proposal

2.1.5
Manual Proposal 

Data Entry

Online

E-mail, 
Mail, 
Fax, 

Cable

2.1.1
Solicit Proposals

2.1.2
How will 

Proposal be 
Submitted?

Grants.gov

Electronic
Attachments

Grants.gov
2.1.3

Receive Initial 
Information 

from 
Grants.gov   

Electronic/XML

2.2.2
Grade and Recommend Proposal

Online1.1.4
Determine 

Title I Account 
Country 

Estimates

FAD

1.1.3
Determine Full 
Cash Accounts 

Budget 
Request

FAD

1.1.6
Determine 
Commodity 
Tonnage 
Estimates

FAD, OGA

1.1.7
Determine 
President’s 

Budget
Request

FAD

1.1.2
Determine 

Limited Cash 
Accounts Budget 

Request

FAD

1.1.11
Request Ad-

Hoc 
Apportionments

FAD

1.2.4
Allocate Budget by 

Account and Program

FAD

1.3.4
Determine 
Program 
Priority 

Countries

FAD

1.3.6
Determine 

Performance 
Indicators

FAD

1.3.5
Determine 
Proposal 
Priorities

FAD

1.3.2
Determine Commodity 

Availability

FAD, OGA

2.1.8
Create and 

Approve 
Guidance 

Documentation

2.1.9
Send 

Solicitation to 
Governments 

via Cable

2.1.10
Create 

Grants.gov 
Excerpt Notifying 

Release

2.1.11
Create and Update 
FAD Website with 

Priority Countries and 
Funding Guidelines 

2.1.7
Allocate 
Tonnage

2.2.4
Director’s 

Office Meeting

2.2.3
Branch Office 

Meeting

2.2.7
Receive Cable 

Information

3.1.5
Generate 
Bellmon 
Analysis

FAD

CS

2.1.6
Request and 
Obtain UMR 

Analysis

OGA, FAD

FAD

CS

FAD

INCA

FAD

FAD

FAD, TLB, 
Post Personnel FAD

FAD

USDA/
Interagency 

ManagementFAD

FAD INCA

TLB, FAD

FAD

CS, FAD

FAD, CS

FAD

CS

WebSCM

FAD, GSM/ 
Assoc. Admin., CS

FAD, TLB, 
FSA, CS

TLB, 
CS, FF

TLB, FF TLB

TLB, FF

FAD, TLB, FF

TLB, FF

TLB

TLB, FF

FAD, TLB, 
CS, FF

FF, Carrier, 
Carrier Broker

TLB, FF, Carrier, 
Carrier Broker

CS

CS, FF

TLB

CAD, FF

FAD, CAD FMD

TLB

TLB

MARAD

FMD TLB FAD

TLB
CS, FF, Carrier, 
Carrier Broker

FAD, CS

FAD, M&E

FAD, M&E

FAD FAD, M&E, GSM/ 
Assoc. Admin.

CS, Carrier
CS, Carrier

CS, Carrier
FAD, M&E

FAD, M&E, GSM/ 
Assoc. Admin.

FAD, M&E, GSM/ 
Assoc. Admin.

Performance Plan

Issue Letter

Claim

3.6.6
Send Issue 
Letter and 

Receive CS 
Response

3.6.8
Conduct Ad-
hoc Review/
Evaluation

3.6.10
Suspend 

Agreement

3.6.9
Develop & 

Track 
Performance 

Plan

3.6.7
Submit Progress Reports 

Amendment

3.7.5
Finalize 
Closeout

3.7.3
Review 

Disposition of 
Equipment

3.6.13
Conduct Ad-
hoc Program 

Level 
Evaluation 

3.6.14
Conduct Ad-
Hoc Review

FAD, M&EFAD, M&E

FAD, M&E FAD, CS

FAD, M&E

FAD, M&E, CS CSFAD, M&E, CSFAD

FAD, CS

FAD

FAD

FAD

FAD

1.3.1
Send World 
Agriculture 

Outlook Board 
Report

World Agriculture 
Outlook Board USAID

3.3.16
1.1.6

3.7.1

3.6.10

1.2.4

1.2.4

3.4.1

1.2.4

3.1.3

1.3.2

2.2.2

1.3.2

3.4.1

1.3.2

3.7.1

1.3.2
3.1.6

1.3.2

FAD

3.6.8

3.6.8

1.3.4 1.3.5

3.1.3

2.1.6

2.1.12
Send and 

Receive UMR 
Request and 

Tonnage

USAID

2.1.4

2.1.7

3.1.3

2.1.7

3.4.1

3.1.6

3.1.10
Send WFP 
Program 
Budget

WINGS

2.1.7

2.1.7

3.4.1

3.1.3

3.4.1

3.1.2

3.6.10

3.2.3

3.4.1

3.2.3

3.1.6

3.3.17

3.1.6

3.5.1

3.1.6

3.1.6

3.6.7 3.7.1

4.0 Common Elements

4.6
Cancel Approved Proposal

3.3.18
Create Special 

Invoice 

TLB, FF, Carrier, 
Carrier Broker

3.6.7

3.3.17

3.6.7

3.3.12

3.3.11

3.6.7

3.3.2

3.6.7

3.6.10

3.3.3

3.6.4

3.5.7
3.5.9

3.6.4

3.7.1

3.5.11

3.6.6

3.7.1

1.4.1
Reconcile Budget

1.4 Reconciliation

4.2
Maintain System Data (reference data)

4.3
Reporting and Performance Management

4.4
Request Supporting Documentation

4.5
Common Functionality (print, save, etc.)
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